Zana Kamangar

From: Zana Kamangar
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 2:15 PM
Subject: GILBARCO Dispenser Software

While you are conducting an examination on Gilbarco Dispensers(device type 50), make sure to check the
software version. (You can do this by rebooting the system)

All software (PCN, ATC, etc.) should match the approved list of software from the latest revision of the Notice
Of Approval for the device type.

If unapproved software is identified during your examination, you must update to the approved version,
which is listed on the latest NOA.

Below is an example of approved PCN Software versions for Gilbarco Dispenser Encore 500, 500S, 550S, 7008,

800 & 900
(SOURCE: PAGE 17, AV-2372 REV. 22)

FCN Software for: | Logiciel M CP pour: Encore 500, 5008, 5505, 7005, B00 & 900
Version Displayed | Affiché Version Displayed | Affiché
V01.5.20 LO1520 V01.8.20:2 LOJ&20 2
V016,00 LO1600 V 01.8.30 LO1830
V 01.6.96 L1696 V02,830 PO2E30
V 01.7.00 LOT700 V 02.8.60 PO256(0
V 01.7.20 LO1720 V 02.9.80 PO29R0
V01.7.31 L1731 V03,001 PO
V 01.7.61 L0176l V03.1.03 POZI03
VO0L.7.70 LO1770 V03.2.28 PO3228
vV 0L7.72 LO1772 V03.2.34 P0O3234
V O0L.7.78 LO1778 V4.0.66 PN
V 01.7.85 LO1T785
V 01800 LO1800

Kind Regards/Cordialement,

Zana Kamangar

Quality Systems Administrator

National Energy Equipment Inc.

1467 Spitfire PI, Port Coquitlam, BC, V3C 6L4
Cell: 604-968-1921 | E-mail: zkamangar@nee.ca




